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TO:                Dr. Susan Jackson 

FROM:          Ms. Leia Miller 

SUBJECT:    CTE Recognition of Port Houston Donation to Maritime Program

The Career and Technical Education (CTE) Department is pleased to recognize Port Houston for their 
generous donation of $7,500 to the maritime program at Robert E. Lee High School. This significant 
contribution will directly enhance our students’ educational experiences by providing them with the 
tools and resources necessary to succeed in the maritime industry.

The Port Houston Maritime Education Sponsorship Program is an initiative designed to:

• Introduce youth to career opportunities in port-related industries

• Encourage higher education in the maritime field

• Develop partnerships between port employers and educational institutions, ensuring access 
to relevant education programs that cultivate tomorrow’s maritime workforce

We are grateful for Port Houston’s continued dedication to our students and for supporting initiatives
that strengthen the connection between industry and education.
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